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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2006 12:51 PM i) 7
To: CCA - Ordars !/ Notices

Ce: Mary Anne Helton

Subject: Ovrder / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/19/2006 12:49:00 PM

Docket Number: 060198-El

Filename / Path: 060198-PAA.ORDER.AUG.29.RG.DOC M\ / 5 UM

PAA ORDER ON INVESTOR OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITY STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS




COMMISSIONERS:

LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER O
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850) 413-6770

Paublic Seroice Commission

September 20, 2007

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |
Administrative [ ] Parties [J Consumer :

John T. Burnett, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. 053 3-077

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. DISTRIBUTION:

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060198-E1
Dear Mr. Burnett:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 10085-06, filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document 1s enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED \%W&ji;p& DATE ci/%/o'?
d

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD o TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Matilda Sanders /’r-gC’ 2] ) yé Y -F "4

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2007 1:40 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/30/2007 1:39:00 PM /D
Docket Number: 060198-El

Filename / Path: 0601980r.5.8.07.rg.doc

ORDER REQUIRING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY TO IMPLEMENT SYSTEM-WIDE
AVERAGE TRIM CYCLES OF THREE YEARS FOR DISTRIBUTION FEEDER CIRCUITS AND SIX YEARS
FOR DISTRIBUTION LATERAL CIRCUITS

Tt




State of Florida . .
) Jublic Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 16, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section
RE: DOCKET NO. 060198-El, AGENDA HELD 05/08/07.

Re: REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO FILE
ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS AND IMPLEMENTATION COST
ESTIMATES.

DOCUMENT No.  04004-07, 05/14/07

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:

A

JF/rim
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Kimberley Pena Ol O 198

From: Donna Jones
Sent:  Friday, May 04, 2007 11:40 AM

Subject: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA
CONFERENCE

A press advisory was distributed to the media this morning, May 4, 2007, and is available on the PSC website
at the following link:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx 71d=260

5/4/2007



' News Release - FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF INTEREST A... Page 1 of 1

State of Florida
Pahlic Serfrice
Qommission
NEWS RELEASE

5/4/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION CONSIDERS ITEMS OF
INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for
consideration by the Commission at the May 8, 2007, Agenda Conference:

ITEM_3: DOCKET NO. 040763-TP — REQUEST FOR SUBMISSION OF
PROPOSALS FOR RELAY SERVICE, BEGINNING IN JUNE 2005, FOR THE
HEARING AND SPEECH IMPAIRED, AND OTHER IMPLEMENTATION
MATTERS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS
ACCESS SYSTEM ACT OF 1991. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation on the budget and advisory committee of Florida
Telecommunications Relay, Inc., a non-profit corporation handling relay services.

ITEM 6: DOCKET NO. 060198-El —~ REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED
ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO FILE ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS
AND IMPLEMENTATION COST ESTIMATES. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation on Florida Power & Light's vegetation management program in the
City of North Miami.

ITEM 8: DOCKET NO. 070119-EG- PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF
MODIFICATIONS TO CERTAIN DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS BY
GULF POWER COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation
regarding Gulf Power’s Geothermal Heat Pump demand-side management program.

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric,
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of
safety, reliability, and service.

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com.

http://www.psc.state.fl.us’home/news/index.aspx?1d=260 5/4/2007
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From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 7:56 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/8/2007 7:55:00 AM

Docket Number: 060198-El

Filename / Path: 060198.a0.rg.doc
AMENDATORY ORDER

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Bivd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us
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Pauline Evans FPsc-O07 -0 JBR - FO - €I
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/27/2007 2:04:26 PM

Docket Number: 060198-E!

Filename / Path: 060198.conf.ord.pef.rg.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
45 op
. r v

ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NO. 08991-06

Original will be delivered shortly. Thank you.

Pauline Evans q
Office of the General Counsel ‘}‘aé?“; A~
Florida Public Service Commission : SRS

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd ' -
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 o wy L2 giith
850-413-6195 AR
pevans@psc.state fl.us T

e



State of Florida . .
" PHublic Berpice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 23, 2007

TO: Blanca Bayd, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative
Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060198-El, HEARING HELD 02/05/07.

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 19 representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

Acknowledged BY:

ok

JF/rim



State of Florida ~ .

JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 20, 2007

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060198-El, HEARING HELD 02/05/07.

Re: REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO FILE
ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS AND IMPLEMENTATION COST

ESTIMATES.

DOCUMENT Nos. 01593-07, 02/16/07, 90 PAGES, VOLUME NO. 1
01594-07, 02/16/07, 234 PAGES, VOLUME NO. 2

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

Acknowiedged BY:

2/

JF/rim




w
COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

¢

GENERAL COUNSEL
MICHAEL G. COOKE
(850)413-6248

CRIGIN

STATE OF FLORIDA

JHublic Serfice Commizsion

Ms. Natacha Jean-Francois
Chairperson

Senior Citizens Advisory Board
City of North Miami

776 Northeast 125" Street

P.O. Box 619085

North Miami, FL 33261-9085

February 7, 2007

Re: Docket Number 060198-EI - Requirement for investor-owned electric utilities to file
ongoing storm preparedness plans and implementation cost estimates.

Dear Ms. Jean-Francois:

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated January 26, 2007 on behalf of the
North Miami Senior Citizens Advisory Board. Your correspondence has been filed in the above-

referenced docket file.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6224.

RG

cC:

Sincerely,

L3

- -

o m

ox 7

Rosanne Gervasi o

Senior Attorney AL

g T >

- X
o

o

o

Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FLL 32399-0850

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA .
COMMISSIONERS: 2

GENERAL COUNSEL
LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN MICHAEL G. COOKE
MATTHEW M. CARTER II (850) 413-6248 |
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN o

41C1LT

JHublic Serfrice Qommission

February 7, 2007

Ms. Myma Pavilack, President

North Miami Mayor's Economic Task Force
470 NE 142 Street

North Miami, FL 33161

Re: Docket Number 060198-EI - Requirement for investor-owned electric utilities to file

ongoing storm preparedness plans and implementation cost estimates.

Dear Ms. Pavilack:

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence dated January 26, 2007 on behalf of the
City of North Miami Disaster Board and Mayor’s Economic Task Force. Your correspondence has

been filed in the above-referenced docket file.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6224.

Sincerely,

Rosanne Gervasi

Senior Attorney -
-
!
e =~
Sincerely, o = Y
-
s -0
=L =
o
=W
Rosanne Gervasi =2
Senior Attormey
RG
cc: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &

LISAPOLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN A N ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
ISILIO ARRIAGA - Cl : BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR

MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
KEN LITTLEFIELD

(850)413-6770 (CLERK)
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN)

Jublic Serpice Commizsion

January 31, 2007
(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-8789-7424)
John T. Burnett, Esquire
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060198-E1

Dear Mr. Burnett:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 08991-06, filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Ann Cole

Chief of Records
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



State of Florida . .

Jublic Berfrice Qommizsion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 25, 2007

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

RE: DOCKET NO. 060198-El, PREHEARING HELD 01/22/07.

Re: REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO FILE
ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS AND IMPLEMENTATION COST
ESTIMATES.

DOCUMENT No:  00645-07, 01/24/07

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

us

JF/rim




State f Florida . '

JRublic Serfrice Qommizsion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 1, 2006

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

RE: DOCKET NO. 060198-El, AGENDA HELD 10/24/06.

Re: REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO FILE
ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS AND IMPLEMENTATION COST
ESTIMATES.

DOCUMENT No:  09998-06, 10/31/06

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
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Kay Flynn Ol 195" T

From: Donna Jones

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2006 3:44 PM

To: All PSC Staff, Commissioners & Staffs

Subject: Items of interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 10/24/06

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 10/20/08, and is now available on the PSC
website:

http://www.psc.state.fl,us/home/news/index.aspx?id=175

10/23/2006



News Release - Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 10/24/06 Page 1 of 1

State of Florida
JHublic Serfrice
Uommission
NEWS RELEASE

10/20/2006 Contact: 850-413-6482

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 10/24/06

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for
consideration by the Commission at the October 24, 2006, Agenda Conference:

ITEM 8: DOCKET NO. 060077-TL - PROPOSAL TO REQUIRE LOCAL
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES TO IMPLEMENT TEN-YEAR
WOOD POLE INSPECTION PROGRAMS. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation to approve Embarq’s revised wood pole inspection plan.

ITEM 14: DOCKET NO. 0600198-El - REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED
ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO FILE ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS
AND IMPLEMENTATION COST ESTIMATES. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation on the revised vegetation management plans of Progress Energy
Florida, Inc. and Gulf Power Company and whether or not those plans are in
compliance with Order No. PSC-06-0351-PAA-EI.

ITEM 15: DOCKET NO. 060577-El — PETITION TO CONVERT GREEN POWER
PRICING RESEARCH PROJECT TO PERMANENT PROGRAM AND TO EXTEND
PROGRAMS TO COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation regarding Florida
Power & Light's petition to convert its Green Power Pricing Research program to
permanent status and to extend the program to commercial customers.

ITEM 19: DOCKET NO. 060573-EQ - PETITION OF TAMPA ELECTRIC
COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF 2006 SMALL POWER PRODUCTION
AGREEMENT WITH CITY OF TAMPA. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation to approve the agreement between TECO and the City of Tampa
for the purchase of an incremental 3.5 MW of capacity and energy from the McKay
Bay Refuse to Energy Facility owned by the City of Tampa.

HitH

http://www.psc.state.fl.us’home/news/index.aspx?id=175 10/23/2006
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. STATE OF FLORIDA '

COMMISSIONERS: i DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN % : \ ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY DEASON e BLANCA S. BAYO
ISILIO ARRIAGA = gg%fﬁgogm e

A - LERK
gg;ii“} I‘;{E (V:VARTER I : 4 (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Serfice Qommission

September 26, 2006

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7005-1160-0003-8789-6137)

John T. Bumnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060198-EI

Dear Mr. Burnett:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 08519-06, filed on behalf of
Progress Energy Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Kay Flynn
Chief of Records
KF:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



State of Florida .

Jublic Serpice ommizsion
“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 7, 2006

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

RE: DOCKET NO. 060198-El, AGENDA HELD 08/29/06.

Re: REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO FILE
ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS AND IMPLEMENTATION COST
ESTIMATES.

DOCUMENT No:  08141-06, 09/06/06

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
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Kay Flynn OLorsSg
From: Donna Jones
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2006 5:17 PM

To: All PSC Employees; Commissioners & Staffs
Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 8/29/06

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 8/25/06, and is now available on the PSC web
site:

http://www.psc.state.fl. us/home/news/index.aspx?id=157
Donna Jon es

Office of Public Information

Public Service C ommission

Telephone: 4 13-6656, Intercom 431
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News Release - Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 8/29/06 Page 1 of 1

State of Florida
JHublic Serfice
A ommission

NEWS RELEASE

8/25/2006 Contact: 850-413-6482

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 8/29/06

TALLAHASSEE — The following items are among those scheduled for
consideration by the Commission at the August 29, 2006, Agenda Conference:

ITEM 6: DOCKET NO. 041272-El — PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF STORM
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE FOR RECOVERY OF EXTRAORDINARY
EXPENDITURES RELATED TO HURRICANES CHARLEY, FRANCES, JEANNE,
AND IVAN, BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. The Commission will
consider a settlement agreement between Progress Energy and the parties to its
2004 storm docket that proposes to extend the existing storm surcharge an
additional 12 months.

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060198-El — REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED
ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO FILE ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS
AND IMPLEMENTATION COST ESTIMATES. The Commission will consider a staff
recommendation addressing the adequacy of the investor-owned electric utility plans
for implementing initiatives for ongoing storm preparedness identified in Order No.
PSC -06-0351- PAA -ELl

N ITEM 8: DOCKET NO. 060531-EU - REVIEW OF ALL ELECTRIC UTILITY
WOODEN POLE INSPECTION PROGRAMS. The Commissioners will consider the
adequacy of electric utility wooden pole inspection programs submitted by investor-
owned, municipal and cooperative utilities relating to Commission Order No. PSC -
06-0144- PAA -El.

ITEM 9: DOCKET NO. 060426-El — PETITION FOR EXEMPTION UNDER RULE
25-22.082(18), F.A.C., FROM ISSUING REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFPs), BY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. The Commissioners will consider whether
or not to grant FP&L’s petition for exemption from the RFP requirement for its next
planned advanced technology coal generating units.

#HitH

ttp://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=157 8/28/2006



State

f lorida . .

JHublic Serfice Commizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 14, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060198-El, AGENDA HELD 04/04/06.

Re: REQUIREMENT FOR INVESTOR-OWNED ELECTRIC UTILITIES TO FILE
ONGOING STORM PREPAREDNESS PLANS AND IMPLEMENTATION COST
ESTIMATES.

DOCUMENT No:  03281-06, 04/12/06

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

I

JF/rim




Page 1 of 1
)

-1

Kay Flynn

From: Todd Brown
Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2006 4:38 PM

To: Alina Dieguez; Allen Mortham; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Bridget Hoyle:
Cameron Cooper; Carlotta Stauffer; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan Hoppe; Della
Fordham; Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Hurd Reeves; Isilio Arriaga; J. Terry Deason; Jane Faurot; Janet Brunson;
Janet Harrison; Jeremy Susac; Kathleen Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Larry Harris;
Linda Duggar; Lisa Edgar; Manuel Arisso; Marjorie Cooper; Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Matthew
Carter; Pat Dunbar; Patsy White; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor; Rick Melson; Roberta Bass; Sandy Moses; Sharon
Allbritton; Steven Stolting; Susan Howard; Tim Devlin; Todd Brown; Veronica Washington; William C. Garner

Subject: Commission To Require Storm Preparation, Recovery Plans by June 1

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 4/4/06, and is now available on the PSC web site:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/pressrelease.cfm?release=71

ADMINISTRATIVE
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PSC Press Release: April 4, 2006
A s A

State of Flori(,
Pablic Serpice Qommission
NEWS RELEASE

April 4, 2006 Contact: 850-413-6482

Commission To Require Storm Preparation, Recovery Plans by
June 1

TALLAHASSEE — Florida’s investor-owned electric utilities will file comprehensive
storm preparation and recovery plans before the onset of the 2006 hurricane
season to comply with a decision by the Florida Public Service Commission
Tuesday.

The Commission ordered the state’'s five investor-owned utilities to
provide detailed plans on specific aspects of storm preparation and recovery by
June 1, including estimated implementation costs.

“We are looking for timely, thoughtful, objective assessments of where our
electric utilities are now and where they need to be,” Commission Chairman Lisa
Polak Edgar said. “The need to move forward and develop a more resilient
electric transmission and distribution network is a statewide priority.”

Based on Tuesday’'s vote, each utility will have to describe how it will
implement a requirement to clear distribution line rights-of-way every three
years, for example, and inspect transmission line structures on six-year cycles.
Affected utilities will also begin tracking the reliability of overhead lines compared
with the performance of underground lines.

The five-member Commission is investigating short-term and long-term
solutions to minimize damages to Florida’s electric infrastructure during future
hurricane seasons.

The Commission is also moving forward with proceedings to require
strengthening of overhead electric lines and an exploration of issues surrounding
the underground placement of electric lines.

Hit

Website - http://www floridapsc.com
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information
Additional Press Contact: Todd Brown
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

http://'www .psc.state.fl us/general/news/pressrelease.cfm?release=71&printview=true
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